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Mr. Les Payne { >
Newsday / )
550 Stewart Avenue

Garden City, Mew York 11530

Dear Mr. Payne:

I have received your lctiter of June 10, 1976, ana
appreciate the continued interest in the murcéer of Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr., which prompted you to write.

- L ; !
. You_unuoustemly will be pleased to Jnow that data
"w"FTiWCGIDlng cevidence reco

vered in Mermphis, Tennessee, and
S%Jt to the FB1 Laboratory for exanipation have been released
i response to Tequests received by us undey the FPrecdon of
o L tion fict. IiF¥ you ill

. Virite or telonhona hin at (2G2)
, e 3i4~5350, Assisiant Director Donald 7. loore, Jr., of our N
fM andiowgal Affairs Division will make arrangcments for you to
o “riviei this moterial. .
= V3
3;‘: d . ) Prgs?mably your desire to discuss thi Invaders group A
—_ ﬁcha €iilscted in Memphis at the time Oof Dr. Ring's murdor stoms ﬁ
s —O0 the avticle yov wrote for the February 1, 1976, issuve of Vo
—==_jwsday. at Yy instruction, a thorough soareh was made of i '
'ﬁgqginent_file§ at our #Headcuartors, as wall as in our lamphis E} o
gﬂﬁUNEJLﬂ Oiffice, immediatel after that article vas pnblished., ?QIY
© 7 It resulfted in no substantiation being found for the alle- i}
\ gations which serv-d as tiic basis for your article: nanely, l
yiv - that "Several rsr informants. . .vere anong the most active
rionl.ers® of the Invaders and that "FLT informants actively
‘;fﬂ;;hparticipatca in the rioting" that erupied in Yemphis on
Orp. AD e, M1 CN 28, 186G,
a1 = Mr. Moore (dctached) &
con s 1 = Mr. Cochran (¢etacheq) .~ '
En amees . 1o+ fir. Gallagher (detached)
Frles & Com..] - fir. Leavitt (detached) \
:’_."'_ 1 = Mr. lebenott (deta ched) \
mewerion 1 = My, Mintz (detached) ™ i
el - —.—]  ~ Mrs, Letcalf (detached) o co b ?
et 1 = Telephonc Room (detachod) ) ty 4
Semc. biw, . O
e GG+ 51y (12){-)_, ARE COMY'INURD OH PACH THO
e AP .
Sueerns Sar'y MALL OOM [ | Y riRLeryen unir | ) i iy
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v " Mr. Les Payne
‘g’;‘ . p
g Encloscd is a copy of a news relcaso which was e

ssued by the Departuent of Justice on April 29, 1976,
- cflecting that Attorney General Edward !l. Levi has

irccted that a review be made of all rccords in the
Department concexrning Dr. Martin Luther Xing, Jr. Vie
are, of coursc, coopcrating fully in that review; and
I an surc vou will agrec that it would be improper for
us to comment further prior to its complction.

Sincerely yours,

'.. 5‘_ M, Keliey

Clarence M. Kelley
Director

Enclosure
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NOTI: Sce Monroc to Moore memo dated 6-21-76 and captioned
"Martin Luther King Murder, Inquiry from Les Payne of 'Newsday'.
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